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" Shovers, Marc

From: Farnsworth, Kathy

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 2:52 PM

To: Shovers, Marc

Cc: McKinny, Chris; Lundquist, Lisa; Wilson, Danielle; 'Louis Molepske Jr."; Rep.Molepske;
Farnsworth, Kathy; Friedi, Cathy

Subject: per phone message

Importance: High

Please draft for consideration today for AB 643 a simple amendment containing just the privacy provisions.

Kathy Farnsworth

Office of Representative Louis J. Molepske, Jr.
Chair-Committee on Jobs, the Economy and Small Business
State Capitol

P. O. Box 8953

Madison, Wi 563708-8953

608.267.9649

888.534.0071

kathy.farnsworth@]egis.wisconsin.gov
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 643

1 At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 14, line 24: delete “allocation.”.” and substitute “allocation.”.

3 2. Page 14, line 24: after that line insert:

4 “(f) With regard to a letter, or a copy of a letter, addressed to the department
) of commerce from a prospective purchaser of a recovery zone bond, as described in
6 par. (a) 2., which is in the possession of the city or county, the name of any business
7 or prospective bond purchaser named in the letter c;r copy of the letter is not subject
8 to the right of inspection or copying under s. 19.35 (1) before the first day of the 3rd
9 month beginning after the letter or copy of the letter is received by the city or

10 county.”.”.

11 3. Page 15, line 5: after that line insert:
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“(5) AVAILABILITY OF RECORDS. With regard to a letter addressed to the
department from a prospective purchaser of a recovery zone bond, as described in s.
66.1104 (2) (a) 2., the name of any business or prospective bond purchaser named in
the letter is not subject to the right of inspection or copying under s. 19.35 (1) before
the first day of the 3rd month beginning after the letter is received by the

department.”.

4. Page 15, line 6: delete ““SECTION” and substitute “SECTION”.

(END)



